

TITLE 140 BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES

Proposed Rule
LSA Document #15-119

DIGEST

Amends [140 IAC 2-1-14](#) and [140 IAC 2-2-2](#) concerning the license plate life cycle. Effective January 1, 2016.

[IC 4-22-2.1-5 Statement Concerning Rules Affecting Small Businesses](#)

[140 IAC 2-1-14](#); [140 IAC 2-2-2](#)

SECTION 1. [140 IAC 2-1-14](#) IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

[140 IAC 2-1-14](#) Registration cycle

Authority: [IC 9-14-2-2](#); [IC 9-18-2-47](#)

Affected: [IC 9-18-2](#)

Sec. 14. The registration cycle and initial registration year for a ~~five (5) year~~ license plate described in [IC 9-18-2-47](#) is any ~~sixty (60)~~ **eighty-four (84)** month period selected by the commissioner.

(Bureau of Motor Vehicles; [140 IAC 2-1-14](#); filed Oct 7, 2008, 10:23 a.m.: [20081105-IR-140080215FRA](#); readopted filed Nov 3, 2014, 1:43 p.m.: [20141203-IR-140140375RFA](#))

SECTION 2. [140 IAC 2-2-2](#) IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

[140 IAC 2-2-2](#) Semitrailer registration

Authority: [IC 9-14-2-2](#); [IC 9-18-10-3](#)

Affected: [IC 9-13-2-164](#); [IC 9-18-2](#); [IC 9-18-10](#); [IC 9-29-5-6](#)

Sec. 2. (a) The registration cycle and initial registration year for a ~~five (5) year~~ semitrailer license plate is any ~~sixty (60)~~ **eighty-four (84)** month period selected by the commissioner, and the vehicle must be registered or renewed in accordance with [140 IAC 2-1-11](#).

(b) Notwithstanding subsection (a), an apportioned plate must be purchased or renewed before April 1 of the year subsequent to the last year of the ~~five (5)~~ **seven (7)** year period.

(c) The bureau may designate any ~~five (5)~~ **seven (7)** year period as registration years.

(d) Fees for ~~five (5)~~ **seven (7)** year plates purchased during the ~~sixty (60)~~ **eighty-four (84)** month period shall be determined under ~~[IC 9-29-5-6\(2\)](#)~~; [IC 9-29-5-6\(a\)\(2\)](#).

(e) The plate may be transferred to another semitrailer except an apportioned plate may only be transferred to similar equipment within the same semitrailer fleet.

(Bureau of Motor Vehicles; [140 IAC 2-2-2](#); filed Aug 23, 1994, 10:50 a.m.: 18 IR 9; readopted filed Jul 30, 2001, 10:24 a.m.: 24 IR 4228; readopted filed Nov 14, 2007, 1:31 p.m.: [20071212-IR-140070562RFA](#); filed Oct 7, 2008, 10:23 a.m.: [20081105-IR-140080215FRA](#); readopted filed Nov 3, 2014, 1:43 p.m.: [20141203-IR-140140375RFA](#))

SECTION 3. SECTIONS 1 and 2 of this document take effect January 1, 2016.

[Notice of Public Hearing](#)

Posted: 08/19/2015 by Legislative Services Agency

An [html](#) version of this document.